Dr. M. HARITHA

+91 9849977245 mharitha2205@gmail.com

http://linkedin.com/in/dr-haritha-m-4602aa1b8

Nallakunta, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500044

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With 12 years of experience in teaching Public Administration to diverse undergraduate students. I am a dedicated and qualified professional committed to delivering exceptional results. I prioritize the implementation of modern and effective teaching strategies to ensure the institution's excellence in a competitive environment. My aim is to consistently deliver quality performance in all endeavors, providing students with quality education and empowering them to succeed in their academic pursuits.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 2023 OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

• Awarded

TSSET – PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 2019

OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

• Qualified

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA – URBAN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT, 2018

IGNOU

• Secured in First Division with 64.4%

MPhil – PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 2013

B R AMBEDKAR OPEN UNIVERSITY

• Awarded

MASTER OF ARTS – PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 2013

ANDHRA UNIVERSITY

• Secured in First Division with 68.8%

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, 2011

OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

• Secured second Division with 52.4%

MASTER OF ARTS – PUBLIC PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT, 2007

OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

• Secured in First Division with 62.8%

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE – MIRCOBIOLOGY, ZOOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY, 2004 OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

• Secured in Second Division with 56.1%

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Currently Employed as Part-time Lecturer in Dept of Public Administration, University College of Arts & Social Sciences at Osmania University
 - From July 2024 to Present
- Academic Counselor (Public Administration) at Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)
 - From 2023 to Present
- Head of Department (Public Administration) at Kasturba Gandhi Degree and P G College
 - From 2016 to 2023
- Academic Counselor (Public Administration) at B R Ambedkar Open University
 - From 2014 to Present
- Lecturer at Sarojini Naidu Vanitha Mahavidyalaya
 - From 2015 to 2016

- Lecturer at Silver Jubilee Junior College
 - From 2014 to 2015
- Project Fellow at Institute of Rural Development (NGO)
 - From 2012 to 2013
 - Project name "Poverty programs" in Andhra Pradesh, A comparative study of Urban and Rural Areas (sponsored by IIPA)

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE - ACADEMIC

Examiner for Question Paper-setting and Evaluation

For the following institutions:

- Osmania University
- Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Open University
- Palamuru University
- St. Francis Degree College for Women
- St. Ann's Degree College for Women
- Loyola Academy Degree and PG College
- Telangana Mahila Viswa Vidyalayam, Koti

SKILLS

- Excellent Communication skills- Vocal and Written
- Technology-Based Learning Tools (Zoom, Google Meet)
- Leadership and Interpersonal Skills
- Organizational Skills
- Sound knowledge of MS Office (PowerPoint, Word and Excel)
- Letters of Recommendation

PUBLICATIONS

- Role of MEPMA in empowering Urban Poor Women in Telangana
 - Journal: Newman International Journal of Multidisciplinary Studies, ISSN No: 2348-1390
- Efforts to Improve Cities of Urban Governance in Telangana
 - Journal: Quest Journals Inc., ISSN No: 2321-9467
- Source of Solid Waste Management in Hyderabad A Study in GHMC
 - Journal of Xi'an University of Architecture & Technology, ISSN No: 1006-7930

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Course Author for Undergraduate concepts at B R Ambedkar Open University, Hyderabad
- Member, Board of Studies, Dept of Public Administration at B R Ambedkar Open University

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth – 22.05.1977

Husband's Name – B.G. Rupesh Chandra

Languages - Professional fluency in reading, writing, and speaking in English, Hindi, and Telugu.

DECLARATION

I solemnly declare that the information furnished above is free from errors to best of my knowledge and belief.

DATED and SIGNED

Dr. M. HARITHA